
White stag 1998 

junior leader training course 
 
 
 

TO:  All 1998 White Stag Staff                                                              April 7, 1997 
 
FROM:  Chuck Sparks, ASM 980 
 
RE:  Staff Development Weekend 
 
 
Our third staff development weekend will begin Friday, April 17th at 7:30 p.m.  It is very 
important that everyone be ready to begin promptly.  The weekend will be over 
Sunday, April 19th by 11:00 a.m. 
 
We will be meeting at Camp Redwing, Muncie, IN.  YOU WILL NEED TO BRING A TENT.  
The cabin will NOT be available. 
 
Do NOT forget your syllabus or your watch. Also, remember your Class “A” uniform, 
including stave, for Saturday dinner. 
 
Everyone needs to have their assigned presentations prepared and practiced.   

 
SPL   Counseling,  
ASPL   Communicating, Controlling the Group 
Guides  Resources of the Group, Needs & Characteristics   
Instructors  Progressive Pioneering, Map & Measurement 
Quartermasters Evaluating (QM-Equipment), 

Representing the Group (QM-Food) 
 
 
Anyone with special needs must notify Mr. DeBlois (578-0116) or Mr. Parrott (577-7800) 
by Thursday April 16th. 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
 
Chuck Sparks, ASM 980 
 
P.S.  I have enclosed standard presentations of “Resources of the Group” & Needs & 
Characteristics” for Troop Guides.  These can be cut and pasted to 3x5 cards. 


